

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

2nd Session of the 46th Legislature (1998)

HOUSE BILL NO. 2269

By: Dunegan

AS INTRODUCED

An Act relating to tourism; amending Section 2, Chapter 90, O.S.L. 1996 (74 O.S. Supp. 1997, Section 1902), which relates to tourism; and clarifying language.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA:

SECTION 1. AMENDATORY Section 2, Chapter 90, O.S.L. 1996 (74 O.S. Supp. 1997, Section 1902), is amended to read as follows:

Section 1902. As used in the Oklahoma Recreation and Development Act:

1. "Board" ~~means~~ shall mean the Oklahoma Recreation and Development Revolving Fund Advisory Board;
2. "Department" ~~means~~ shall mean the Oklahoma Tourism and Recreation Department;
3. "Commission" ~~means~~ shall mean the Oklahoma Tourism and Recreation Commission;
4. "Local government" ~~means~~ shall mean a county, municipality or any authority within this state composed of counties, municipalities, or any combination thereof, which authority is legally constituted to provide for public recreation and tourism;

5. "Sponsor" ~~means~~ shall mean a state agency, a nonprofit organization, a local government, or an Indian tribe which is eligible for funding or other assistance through this act;

6. "State agency" ~~means~~ shall mean a department, commission or authority of this state which is legally constituted to provide for public recreation and tourism;

7. "Recipient" ~~means~~ shall mean the beneficiary of a project, not necessarily a sponsor. A recipient shall be a public entity, tribe or private entity. If the recipient is a private entity, project lands and improvements shall be leased or otherwise dedicated to a public purpose for not less than twenty-five (25) years;

8. "Nonprofit organization" ~~means~~ shall mean a corporation, trust or association which is duly recognized as an exempt organization under the Internal Revenue Code and which is legally constituted to provide public facility support;

9. "Indian tribe" ~~means~~ shall mean a Native American government, council or nation which is legally constituted to provide for public recreation and tourism;

10. "Total expenditures" ~~means~~ shall mean the amounts actually expended from the fund as authorized by this act;

11. "Fund" ~~means~~ shall mean the Oklahoma Recreation and Development Revolving Fund; and

12. "Project" ~~means~~ shall mean any scope of work eligible for funding under the Oklahoma Recreation and Development Act.